
  

 

 

 

                       

  

   Docket No. 8980-24 

                                                Ref: Signature Date 

            

DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS 

701 S. COURTHOUSE ROAD, SUITE 1001 

ARLINGTON, VA  22204-2490 

From:   Chairman, Board for Correction of Naval Records 

To:       Secretary of the Navy 

 

Subj:    REVIEW OF NAVAL RECORD OF   

             XXX XX  USMCR 

 

Ref: (a) Title 10 U.S.C. § 1552  

 (b) MCO 1070.12K (IRAM) 

            (c) MCO 1900.16 (MARCORSEPMAN) 

 (d) MCO P1400.32D (MARCORPROMAN, VOL 2, ENLPROM) 

 

Encl:    (1) DD Form 149 w/enclosures 

         (2) Administrative Remarks (Page 11) counseling entry, 25 Feb 24  

 (3) Administrative Remarks (Page 11) 6105 counseling entry, 25 Feb 24 

 (4) Not Recommended for Promotion counseling entry, 25 Feb 24 

 (5) Administrative Remarks (Page 11) counseling entry, 24 Mar 24 

 (6) Commanding Officer (CO),  Communication Battalion ltr 5000 CO, 11 Jun 24 

 

1.  Pursuant to the provisions of reference (a), Subject, hereinafter referred to as Petitioner, filed 

enclosure (1) with the Board for Correction of Naval Records (Board), requesting that his naval 

record be corrected to remove all Administrative Remarks (Page 11) 6105 counseling entries 

issued prior to 10 August 2024. 

                                              

2.  The Board, consisting of , , and  reviewed Petitioner’s 

allegations of error and injustice on 19 September 2024, and pursuant to its regulations, 

determined that the corrective action indicated below should be taken on the available evidence 

of record.  Documentary material considered by the Board consisted of the enclosures, relevant 

portions of the naval records, and applicable statutes, regulations, and policies.   

 

3.  Before applying to this Board, Petitioner exhausted all administrative remedies available 

under existing law and regulations within the Department of the Navy.  The Board, having 

reviewed all the facts of record pertaining to Petitioner’s allegations of error and injustice, finds 

as follows: 

 

     a.  On 25 February 2024, Petitioner was issued a Page 11 counseling for “failure to follow 

orders and directives, to include the Joint Travel Regulation, in utilizing [his government travel 

charge card] during a period in which [he] did not have approved orders or an approved [Defense 

Travel System] authorization.”  The entry indicates Petitioner refused to sign the counseling.  

Enclosure (2). 
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b. Petitioner was issued a 6105 counseling, dated 25 February 2024, for the same

aforementioned deficiencies.  He was also counseled that he was eligible but not recommended 

for promotion.  The entries indicate Petitioner refused to sign both counselings.   

Enclosures (3)-(4). 

c. On 24 March 2024, Petitioner was counseled regarding three times as they relate to the

requirements for the government travel charge card and Defense Travel System programs.  

Petitioner signed the entry, acknowledging the requirements and indicating that he would abide 

by requirements as indicated.  Enclosure (5). 

d. On 11 June 2024, the CO who issued the counseling entries noted that after the enclosure

(2) counseling entry was drafted, the enclosures (3)-(4) revised entries were issued in its place.

The CO also noted the incorrect entry was mistakenly submitted to the administration section (S-

1) and uploaded to Petitioner’s official military personnel file (OMPF).  The CO determined the

enclosure (2) counseling should be removed from Petitioner’s OMPF and replaced with the

counseling entries at enclosures (3)-(4).  See enclosure (6).

e. Petitioner contends that it was agreed upon and determined by the CO as a result of his

request mast that all counseling entries issued prior to 10 August 2024 should be removed from 

his OMPF. 

CONCLUSION 

Upon review and consideration of all the evidence of record, the Board finds the existence of an 

error warranting partial relief.  The Board noted that the entry was not issued in compliance with 

reference (d).  Specifically, although the counseling at enclosure (2) is adverse, Petitioner was 

not afforded the opportunity to make a rebuttal statement, and it was not issued by his CO.   

The Board relying heavily upon the advocacy letter provided by the CO, determined that 

enclosures (3), (4), and (5) should remain in Petitioner’s OMPF.  The Board determined that 

Petitioner provided insufficient evidence that his CO intended for all counseling entries to be 

removed from his OMPF, and instead intended only for the entry at enclosure (2) to be removed.  

The Board noted that the entries at enclosures (3), (4), (5) are administratively and procedurally 

correct pursuant to references (b) through (d).   

The Board also noted the CO’s letter is resident in Petitioner’s OMPF and determined its 

presence to be in error and determined it should be removed from his OMPF.  The Board thus 

concluded there was sufficient evidence of error with the counseling entry at enclosure (2) and 

the presence of the CO’s letter at enclosure (6) and determined they will be removed from 

Petitioner’s OMPF.  

RECOMMENDATION 

In view of the above, the Board directs the following corrective action: 

That Petitioner’s naval record be corrected by removing enclosures (2) and (6). 






